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Alexis Russell

From: Jordan Daoust 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 9:36 PM
To: Alexis Russell
Subject: Re: 760 smithfeild road: SUP

13’9” on the top of the wall  
20” of rise from side wall to peak which brings the peak to roughly 15’ 7” if my maths correct.  
 
 
North To South Construction & Excavation LLC 
Jordan Daoust  
Cell‐ (940‐233‐3280) 
Email‐  
 
 
On Wed, Dec 13, 2023 at 5:45 PM Alexis Russell <arussell@cityofkeller.com> wrote: 

Great, thank you.  

  

  

Alexis Russell | Planner I 

P: 817-743-4130 

City of Keller, Texas 

www.cityofkeller.com  

  

  

From: Jordan Daoust    
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 5:43 PM 
To: Alexis Russell <arussell@cityofkeller.com> 
Subject: Re: 760 smithfeild road: SUP 

  

Got it. I will work on this tonight for you 
 
 

North To South Construction & Excavation LLC 
Jordan Daoust  
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